New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

Hareh 19, 1958

Mr. Ken Blackford
2LG2 J0th Ii.
Ludbbock, Texas

Dear Sir:

In checking our records we find that one of your wells in the
Otero Plotured Cliffs Pool te delinguent for annual deliverability
test or initial deliverability test.

Your i#l-i4 Jigarilla well In Section l4-24N-5W was connected to

a pipeline April 23, 1957 By the provisions of Order 5-333+Cy D
and & g deliverahility teet shocuid Mave been jFiled with this

ofrice by June /s 1957« If thie teet le not received iIn this office
within 30 days thie well will be shut in by thie office.

Yours very truly

Enery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
BCAt ks

oct FE1 Paso Natural Gas Co.
» Marmington, N.M.



